



CITY OF CAMBRIDGE
INTEROFFICE CORRESPONDENCE

To Robert W. Healy, City Manager

Date March 6, 1985

From Paul E. Healy, City Clerk

Reference

Subject City Council hearing on police protection and security at the MBTA Alewife Station & Garage

In connection with the above captioned City Council hearing, scheduled for Monday, March 11, 1985, I am writing to request your views as to whether a representative of any City department should be invited to attend by this office, particularly, someone from the Cambridge Police Department. I would respectfully suggest that a representative of the Police Department attend in view of the possibility that there may, in fact be overlapping jurisdiction between the Cambridge Police and the MBTA Police concerning security issues at the Alewife Station.

Your very kind attention in this matter will be greatly appreciated by this office.

PEH/mh



CITY OF CAMBRIDGE

CITY HALL, CAMBRIDGE, MASSACHUSETTS 02139 • (617) 498-9017

OFFICE OF
THE CITY CLERK

February 27, 1985

Mr. William D. O'Connell
MBTA Police
Community Services Dept.
275 Dorchester Avenue
South Boston, MA 02127

Dear Mr. O'Connell:

Please be advised that the City Council is in receipt of your communication dated February 15, 1985 relative to the scheduling of a meeting between the Council and MBTA representatives from both the Police and Construction Departments, for the purpose of discussing proposed police protection and security of the Alewife Station and garage.

The City Council at its meeting of Monday, February 25, 1985 voted its agreement with the requested time and date that you wrote of in your letter. This is to confirm that said hearing has been scheduled for Monday, March 11, 1985 to be held at 6:00 p.m. in the City Council Chamber, City Hall, Cambridge.

Your very kind attention in this matter will be greatly appreciated.

Very truly yours,

A handwritten signature in dark ink, reading "Paul E. Healy", is written over a horizontal line.

Paul E. Healy, City Clerk.

PEH/mh
cc: Robert W. Healy, City Manager



CITY OF CAMBRIDGE
INTEROFFICE CORRESPONDENCE

To Robert W. Healy, City Manager

Date February 27, 1985

From Paul E. Healy, City Clerk

Reference

Subject Public hearing scheduled for Monday, March 11,
1985 with the MBTA

Attached you will find a letter presently being sent to Mr. William O'Connell of the MBTA Police confirming the scheduling of a meeting between the City Council and MBTA representatives from its Police and Construction Departments, for the purpose of discussing proposed police protection and security at the Alewife Station and garage. Said hearing has been scheduled for Monday, March 11, 1985 at 6:00 p.m. in the Council Chamber.

Would you please be so kind as to inform this office if there are any City department heads or officials whose presence you may deem appropriate at this hearing, and we will then in turn send them notification with the request that they attend.

Your very kind assistance in this matter will be greatly appreciated by this office.

PEH/mh
Enclosure



CITY OF CAMBRIDGE

CITY HALL, CAMBRIDGE, MASSACHUSETTS 02139 • (617) 498-9017

OFFICE OF
THE CITY CLERK

February 27, 1985

Mr. William D. O'Connell
MBTA Police
Community Services Dept.
275 Dorchester Avenue
South Boston, MA 02127

Dear Mr. O'Connell:

Please be advised that the City Council is in receipt of your communication dated February 15, 1985 relative to the scheduling of a meeting between the Council and MBTA representatives from both the Police and Construction Departments, for the purpose of discussing proposed police protection and security of the Alewife Station and garage.

The City Council at its meeting of Monday, February 25, 1985 voted its agreement with the requested time and date that you wrote of in your letter. This is to confirm that said hearing has been scheduled for Monday, March 11, 1985 to be held at 6:00 p.m. in the City Council Chamber, City Hall, Cambridge.

Your very kind attention in this matter will be greatly appreciated.

Very truly yours,

A handwritten signature in dark ink, reading "Paul E. Healy", is written over a horizontal line.

Paul E. Healy, City Clerk.

PEH/mh

cc: Robert W. Healy, City Manager



MBTA Police

RECEIVED BY
OFFICE RECEIVED BY

275 Dorchester Avenue • South Boston • Massachusetts 02127
Business Phone: 722-5747 Emergency Phone: 722-5151
CAMBRIDGE, MASS.

William J. Bratton
Chief of Police

February 15, 1985

Paul E. Healy, City Clerk
City of Cambridge
Inman & Broadway
Cambridge, MA 02139

Dear Mr. Healy:

In compliance with the order from the City Council of Cambridge, a meeting has been scheduled for Monday, March 11, 1985 at 6:00 PM to discuss proposed police protection and security at Alewife Station and garage.

The meeting will be held at Cambridge City Council Chambers with M.B.T.A. representatives from both the Police and Construction Departments.

We look forward to an informative and productive meeting.

Sincerely,

William D. O'Connell
Community Services

WDO/cas

cc: J.F. O'Leary
J.F. Daly

9. S-174

Comm. from William D. O'Connell, Community Service Dept. of the MBTA Police, transmitting notification that a meeting has been scheduled for Monday, March 11, 1985 at 6:00 p.m. in the City Council Chamber Re: proposed police protection & security at the Alewife Station & garage.

3/11/1985

- Hearing Held -

Shawmont study and

- Staffing to be studied -
and reported

Letter sent to Mr. O'Connell confirming hearing date & letter sent to City Manager 2/27/85 asking if the presence of any additional city officials/Dept. heads is necessary at this hearing. 2/27/85 mh

In City Council,

February 25, 1985

2/25/85

Hearing Cancelled

AT 6 PM

3/6/85 letter sent to City Manager requesting his views as to whether representatives of City Dept's should attend hearing; particularly reps of the Police Dept. mh (copy within)